David Barthelmy

From: Chris Wright [wrightsr@ipa.net]

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 2:40 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: Elbaite, Erythrite, Cuprite, Copper after Cuprite, Red Quartz, others

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

Welcome to Wrights Rock Shop

| created Denver Gallery 2011 with
elbaite, copper after cuprite and cuprite
from Russia, andradite from Iran.
Manganocalcite, erythrite, barite,
fuchiteon/inquartz, hematite in quartz,
ruby and sapphire, apatite with ferberite
and others on 9/27/11. According to the
Russian publication, the Mineral
Observer, the copper mine will be through
the oxidation zone in six months and the
cuprites and copper after cuprite will no
longer be found.Also, the elbaite are very
good pieces from the Martin Zinn and
Ernie Schlicter Collections. The erythrite
are sharply terminated magenta crystals
from the recent find.

i:’lease mention that you are a member of
Wright's Mineral News for your 10%
discount.

Chris
Update
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